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Via Electronic Service 

Scott S. Harris 
Office of the Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 

 

Re: Respondent Derrick Jaradi’s unopposed request for briefing extension 
in Supreme Court of the United States No. 23-1257, Argueta v. Jaradi  

Dear Clerk Harris: 

Respondent respectfully requests an unopposed briefing extension of thirty (30) 
days, until August 21, 2024, for Respondent to file his response to the petition for writ 
of certiorari. 

Petitioner does not oppose the requested extension.  

Respondent’s counsel and Petitioner’s counsel conferred, and Petitioner does not 
oppose the requested extension.  

Respondent requests that his current deadline of July 22, 2024, to file a response 
to the petition for writ of certiorari be extended 30 days, until August 21, 2024.   

Hurricane Beryl recently struck Houston, Texas and the surrounding areas, 
Respondent’s counsel has been affected by the hurricane and the aftermath of it that is 
still substantially impacting business operations in the Houston area by disrupting 
electricity, communications lines, and electronic access to computer files.  

 

 



 

 
Scott S. Harris 
July 11, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 

142613859.3  

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP 

www.lewisbrisbois.com 

For these reasons, Respondent seeks a 30-day extension of the deadline to file 
his brief in opposition to petition for writ of certiorari. 

 

 Respectfully, 

 
William S. Helfand of 
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP 

cc: Martin Jonathan Siegel 
 mjsiegel@central.uh.edu  
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